
THE STONEHOUSE CRAFT SHOP

ADDRESS - Tills Drive cnr. Yarra Street

Warrandyte

HISTORY This building, originally the Selby Store, was built in 1939 for Daisy Hawkes at the entrance to 
what had been Captain Selby's estate.  She inherited land on Tills Drive from Captain Selby, for 
whom she had kept house for many years.

It was built by Kevin Sloan, a local stonemason, who was responsible for a number of buildings, 
and assisted Alexa Goyder with the construction of the stonework in her house.

The Selby Store was operated on as a local general store by Daisy Hawkes.  It later became "the 
Stonehouse".

DESCRIPTION This is a simple, random rubble, sandstone shop, facing into the street with a skillion verandah.  
The hipped roof terminates with a gable shop front.  The upper gable is clad in asbestos cement 
sheet and the left-hand verandah end is enclosed with lattice.  The side windows are Gothic with 
dressed stone sills.

A comparable building is the former Gospel Chapel at 103 Yarra Street, Warrandyte.

Condition Good Integrity Minor modifications
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STATEMENT OF 
SIGNIFICANCE

Of local significance for its associations with Daisy Hawkes, its social value in community life, 
and for the stone craft skills displayed.
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